TO:. Agency Members

FROM: Lauren Casey
RE: Meeting Announcement
DATE: February 3, 2020

The following meetings of the Genesee County Economic Development
Center (GCEDC) and the Genesee Gateway Local Development Corp.
(GGLDC) have been scheduled:

**RESCHEDULED** GCEDC/GGLDC Audit & Finance Committee —
Cancelled on Tuesday, February 4" at 8:30am and rescheduled to
Thursday, February 6™ at 12:30 pm — Innovation Zone Conference
Room, Suite 107

*RESCHEDULED** GCEDC STAMP_ Committee — Cancelled on
Tuesday, February 4" at 10:30am and rescheduled to Thursday,
February 6" at 3 pm — Innovation Zone Conference Room, Suite 107

GCEDC Employment & Comp. Committee — Thursday, February
6" at 2:00pm — Innovation Zone Conference Room, Suite 107

*CANCELLED** GCEDC/GGLDC Governance & Nominating
Committee — Thursday, February 6" at 3:00pm — Innovation Zone
Conference Room, Suite 107

GCEDC/GGLDC Board Meeting — Thursday, February 6" at 4:00pm;
the meeting will be in executive session from approx. 4:25pm — 4:50pm
— Innovation Zone Conference Room, Suite 107

These meetings will be held at the Dr. Bruce A. Holm Upstate MedTech
Centre, 99 MedTech Drive, Batavia, New York. Videoconferencing will be
used for this meeting at 7339 Lake Forest GIn, Lakewood Ranch, FL,
34202. The public has the right to attend the meeting at any of the identified
locations.



